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From; Robert Miller [rimiller @eiu.edu] { RECEIVED

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 10:04 AM .
To: 'Marcia Lawhead' { ..
Subject: FW: Information Request 0T 3 ‘g‘ Zmz
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————— Original Message-----

From: Grant Sterling [mailto: 1
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2012 2:44 PM
To:

Subject: Information Request

President Perry:

In connection with my remarks on recruiting to Faculty Senate and with our discussion
with the President's Roundtable, I would like to request the follow1ng
information:

1) The ACT scores of our incoming Freshmen, cross-indexed by.ethnicity. [If this
information has already been complied or can very easily be compiled for the past 5 years or
so, that would be great, too. If it does not exist for those years, then only this year's
class will be OK.] . o ‘

2) The number of students, over the past 5 years, enrolled as a result of any praovision that
allows students to be admitted while falling short of our usual admissions:standards.

This includes the Gateway program, students admitted through Presidential invitation (I don't
remember what that program is called, but I know it exists), etc.

Both sets of data should be easily acquired, and would be valuable to me (and, I hope,
to others) as we work our way towards achieving our goals for the University.

Thanks and Regards,
Grant



